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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Zhe Wei <zhewei kek@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 1:38 PM

To: 'Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)'

Cc: 'SUR'

Subject: RE: TCS REF: AAD1811-272--Accident involving SHD 99735 & SLS 482A on 29.11.18
Hi Shirley,

We confirm finalized repair cost @ $7950 before G5T and 5 days repair.
Please wait while | retrieve the before-paint photos.,

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Kek Zhewei
Claims Officer

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
4 MNo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 562111
RAN 'E Main Line :(65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: [65) 6257 1330

/.-—-yca j& Website: www . franscab.com.sg

ts to anyonsa Please send u

not screened for response deadlines, The integrity and securit

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 2:00 PM

To: zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg

Cc: SUR =sur@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: TCS REF: AAD1811-272--Accident involving SHD 99735 & 5L5 482A on 29.11.18

Hi Zhe Wei,
Please confirm final fig of $7,950.00 (lump sum) (@ 5 days of repairs before GST.

Kindly provide us the before paint photo.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: §256-3561 | email; Sur@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew®@Ilkkauto.com=>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 2:50 PM

To: 'Mator Claims’

Cc: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - TRAMNS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE
LTD, DOA: 29/11/2018 , SHD 99735 (TP Vehicle), SLS 482A (Ol Vehicle)

Attachments: TP GIA REPORT .pdf; ESTIMATE. pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHD 99738 at M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES
PTE LTD.NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 63 SINGAPORE 569111 on 30/11/2018

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report and estimated cost of repair .

Meanwhile, kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Chwrer 1D Type:

Creener 10

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mou

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
‘Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Ma.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Driginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE PericdiYears):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Tatal Rebate Amount:
Message

DAREME Daknaia Enmine

Campany
378K

SHD99735

Yes

29 Now 2018

REMALILT

LATITUDE 2.0L DCI AUTO OVAR 408
Red

2014
MPREEIFCO01559
VF1ABL1SAUCZYA2T0
127.0 kW (170 bhp)
$15.998.00

05 Jun 2014

05 Jun 2014

o

§12.4%2.00

Yes
04 Jun 2022
$£9,373.00

04 Jun 2022

A - Carup to 1600ce & F7RW (130bhp)
8

$37.338.00

$25203.00

$34,574.00

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehick: cannot be further renewsed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier,

The infermation contained herein is correct as at 2% Nov 2018

OK
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Trans-Cab Services Ple Lid - HO

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaass report cormactly the datails of the aceident 1o speed up the claims procass

2 led by the Policyholder andior the Authonised Driver.

3. Informatia o must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wiliul misrepresentation or witholding of matenal facts may allow insurance comganies 1o
repudiate policy liabilit
4, The issue and a

tance af thes Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of pobcy liabdity on thie part of the insurance companbes

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.
&. This repart will ba foraarded by the insurers of the GlA Recards Managemani Cantre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archwving and that copies of this i will, for a fee. be made available upon apphcatian by ested parties,

he :_.;l.;;_>rnpn: of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report af the centre and to copies of the report being mades available

gtoresaid.
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Locaticn Of Accident

Couniry/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Nao

Email Address

Maobile Phaone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please siale action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Qccupabion

Date Of Driving Pass
Oriving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

29/11/2018 17:44
20M11/2018 16:45
KEFPEL ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHDI973S

TRAMNS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD

200303878k

CLAIMS@TRANSCAB.COM.SG

OFFICE-G2B78666

REMNALLT
LATITUDE-Z.0 D DC1 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
THIRD PARTY

YES
VPX/P16B0520

LEE KOK PENG
S7830807

18/10/1678

QOUTDOOR

14/10/2000

18 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96817554

MOEMAIL



2 BLK 100 BUKIT BATOK WEST AVENUE &
Address 40718

Postcode 650109
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Wa, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - RELIEF DRIVER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own .
Vehicle ;

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles invalved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO

Was any injurad conveyed to hospital by

N
ambulance?
\VWas any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown personi(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Fassgnger 1 NAME: . DHANESH VYAS

GENDER: . MALE
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO
If Yes,Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? L]
If ¥es,against whom'?

Circumstances of Accident

ON 26/11/2018 AT ABOUT 1845HRS, | WAS STATIOMNARY ALONG LANE 2 OF KEPPEL ROAD DUE TO RED TRAFFIC
LIGHT. SUDDENLY | FELT AN IMPACT FROM THE REAR OF MY TAXI. VEHICLE B(SLS482A) HAS FAILED TO STOP IN
TIME AND COLLIDED ONTO THE REAR OF MY TAXI.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Gar Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: FILE SIZE TOO LARGE
Was there any audio recorded? MWD

Details of Witness 1

Name DHANESH VYA

FPhone Number 98296412

Email Address
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLS4B2A
Vehicle Make/Model/Celour
Details Of Properties
Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

MName of Driver



NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

Na. Of Passenger (Including Driver)



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAM

PORTANT ICE

1. Plzase report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Farm must be Poli de or the ised Driver.

3, Information provided must be as truthful and aceurate as possiblg, Ary wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may allaw insurance companies to repudiate policy liahility.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admiszion of policy liability on the part of the insurance
campanies,

5. Any fals orting may be referred t Paolice for i igation.

&, Tha report will be forwarded by the insurers of the G14 Records Managemeni Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (G1A) for archiving and that copies of this report will far a fee be made avallable upon agplication by
intarested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre 2nd to coples of
the report being made available aforasaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Pratection Act (PDPA)

1 understand, acknowledge, 3gree and consent that

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose 2ng/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any sther personal infarmatian
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (eollectively the “Perscnal Information”) 2nd disclose and transfer such

Personal Infarmation to ll insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accicent {all insurer(s] who have insured

vehicle(s} lnvalved in this accident shall be rallectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyersTaw firms, the

Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the police}, for the purpesels)

of:

(i} pracessing, handling and/for dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necassary
investigations relating to the claims;

{il} investigating the accident and/or my claims;

{iii} carrying out andfor dealing with my instructions or respending to any enquiries by me;

(v} administering my claims (fncluging the mailing of correspandance, statements, invoices, reparts or notlces to me,
witich could imvolve disclesure of cartain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packagesh and/for

{v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handiing andfor dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“purposas”]

() all insureris) who have insured vehiclels) invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lzwyers/law firms, may/are permitted
ta eoliset. use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or mare of the above Purposes; and

{c] my Personal information may/can be dischosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agentslincluding their lawyers/law firms], which may be sited outeide of Singapore, for one or mere of the above Purposes.

{d) my Persaral Information will also be collected and used to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

fe] the information so collected under [d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

{1} to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in avaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and gevernment agencies as reascnably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court erders.

_ 2hus;
Policyholder's Signature Drriver’s Signatura Reporting Centre Personnel’'s Sgnature
Date & Time: {If griver Is not the policyhokder) Name:

Oate & Time: NRIC/FIMN Mo

CEAR SeerchPhaalerm_V3 I



SKETCH PLAN

Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Refer To GIA Keporh

DECLARATION
I/\We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

Zhoni

Palicyholder's Signature
Date & Time:

SIARRAL SketchPauaFurm W3

7
rver's Signature

{IF driver is not the policyholder)
Date & Time:

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Name:
MRIC/FIN Mo.:



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 565111

Tel No. : 6287 6666

Fax No.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266
SHD 99735
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Vehicle No.:
Chassis No.:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :

PART

BUMPER COVER REAR

BUMPER LOWER REAR

BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR
BUMEPR BRACKET SIDE RH REAR
BUMEPR RETAINER RH REAR
BUMPER REFLECTOR RH
BUMEPR BRACKET SIDE LH REAR
BUMEPR RETAINER LH REAR
BUMPER REFLECTOR LH
BUMPER BEAM REAR

BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR
BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR
BOOT REAR

BOOT FINISHER

BOOT WHEATERSTRIP

BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP LH
BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH
BOOT BADGE 'RENAULT'

BOOT BADGE

BOOT STRUT LH

BOOT STRUT RH

BOOT HINGE LH

BOOT HINGE RH

BOOT INNER TRIM

BOOT SWITCH

BOOT LOCK

BOOT LOCK CATCH

2 LICENCE PLATE LAMP
2 BOOT RUBBER PLUG

AAD1811-272

A’/W ./é/flfpﬂjz:/
& /./]4;74 & FPsz/

SHD 9973S
VF1ABL15AUC278270
REMAULT
LATITUDE
29.11.2018
TOKIO MARINE

LIST
$ % 1,108.46 —
§ TP 76884 —
$ iy 11347 —
$ fx 13597 ¥
$ o, 4499x
$ i 4361 x
$ i 13597 X
3 T 4499 K
§ I, 4361 A
$ % 77752
$ 7 22595 X
$ /i 22595 X
s Ha 287268
$ Ty 47006 X
$ Jew 32305 X
S S~ 49335 x
$ €&} 49335 —
$ e 22536 —
$ A, 22536 ——
$ I 276.08
$ fin 276.08
$ /7 36784
$ 7 36784 7 X
$ J 58645
$ Ji 168.13
g /27 20267
$ Jiy 7440
$ e 5052
$ '~ 22181

L



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666  Fax No.: 6257 1330
€0./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHD 99735

30 1 TAILLAMP LH

31 1 TAILLAMP PANEL LH

32 1 TAILLAMP RH

33 1 TAILLAMP PANEL RH

34 1 OUTER PANEL REAR (End Panel)

< 1 OUTER PANEL REAR (End Panel)TRIM
36 1 SPARE WHEEL PANEL (Luggage Floor Panel)
37 1 SPARE WHEEL PANEL TRIM

38 1 EXHAUST REAR

39 1 EXHAUST CAP REAR

Specical Nett
1 1SET PARKING AID
2 1SET REAR BUMPER CLIP
3 1SET BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP
4 1SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR
5 1SET BUMEPR RETAINER RH CLIP RR
6 1SET BUMEPR BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR
7 1SET BUMEPR RETAINER CLIP LH RR
8 1SET BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET
9 1SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP
10 1 EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR
11 1SET BOOT FIMNISHER CLIP
12 1 BOOT STICKER "Trans-cab"
13 1 BOOT STICKER "6555-3333"
14 1 BOOT INNER TRIM CLIP
15 1SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR RH CLIP
16 1SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR LH CLIP
17 1 FENDER INMNER TRIM CLIP LH
18 1 FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH
19 1 TAILLAMP CLIP RH
20 1 TAILLAMP CLIP LH
21 2 REAR WINDSCREEN SELANT
22 1 WINDSCREEN MOULDING

TOTAL
10%

AAD1811-272

To_ 55255 ¢
(" 986.70 X

¢
55255 X
/T 98670 X

By 141177
Pt 404,56 —

7 218988 X
P 61221 X
/7 7,489.05 K
/T 23049 X

B B B B B B W P b0 R

$ 26,840.83
2,684.08
24,156.75

—_————

| o

waf 700.00 dléfafm-*
A 6600 —
e 33.00 —
VA 10,00 X
A% 20,00 X
A 10.00 X
Y 2000 X
L 2200X
Ae. 6600 &—
{1782 ¢
VA 2420 X
. 30,00 —
Are 3000 —
LA 45.00 £
- 3500 X
#3500 X
e 28004
40 2800 X
An, 500 X
A 5.00 X
An, 80.00 X
A 100.00 X

MM%%HM%%%%HMH%%H%%MH%%
&



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1811-272

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No.: 6287 6666  Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. Mo. 2010196266

SHD 99738

23 1 REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL g A 10000 X
24 1 SPARE TYRE RIM (ROUE 7J 16H 2547) g Jil 38500 X
25 1 SPARE TYRE $ fie 33000 X

TOTAL $ 2,225.02

TOTAL PARTS § 26,381.77

—_————eeeee————

LABOUR
Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion. $ 6,000.00 JZ?‘/

Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The
Necessary Portion, Remove And Renewal Of Parts,

Adjust And Realign The Same $ 6,000.00 u/c?é:{
To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. $ 170.00 a/:;f
To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor. $ 170.00 4—,?!
To transfer of bootlid fittings, attachments and

perform water seepage test. g 170.00 L
To repair and realign rear exhaust pipe. $ A 17000 X

To drop rear exhaust box, renew the same, to repair
and realign centre exhaust pipe. $ A4, 17000 A

To transfer of rear end panel fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. $ 170.00 _;/,;,f

To transfer of rear luggage floor panel fittings,
attachment and perform water seepage test. 4 Aoy 17000 X

To supply and re-do rear luggage floor panel
insulation padding. $ Arv 38000 X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1811-272
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. - 6287 6666  Fax Mo.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G
SHD 99735

To transfer of rear fender fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. ¢ An 38000 X

To transfer of rear windscreen fittings and conduct
water seepage test. $ Arn17000 X

To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment $ AA 22000 X

To transfer of rear door fittings, attachment and

perform water seepage test. $ ANV38000 X
TOTAL % 14,340.00
Over All Total $ 40,721.77
(LUMP SUM) fuor1b
Repair Days _20DAYS
Scty,

LKK Auto Consulfants hence notify

the Repairer of the following:

» To resurvey beforelafier spray paning

» To display damaged panis) dunng rEssuny

+f 1o confirmation

n & “Without Prajudice’ basts
5 albowed

¢! pa resurveyed pnd
i sublact to final approval froami Ingurance Company

Acknowledged by Repawer
Skynature:

Drate:




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreano 19ss07198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, P

aya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408033
Tel: 8256-2661 Fax: 8844-8805 Email' sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CC3/TMI18021689/KSBN2
Date: 21122018
REFERENCE
Handling : ; : .
Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd Policy No: MT105075
Insurer:
<. dunan SHDY73S Insured Vehicle No : ~ SLS482A
Vehicle No :
Date of Loss:  29/11/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: M1808201
CRIPTION & ID/ IFICATI I
Reg No: SHD9973S
Make & Model: REMNAULT LATITUDE, 2.0 D dCi (A) Engine No: MOREB3GC001559
Reg. Date: 05/D6/2014 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: YVE1ABL1SALICZ7E2T0
Colour: Metallic White/Red Odometer: 719031 km
Engine Capacity: 1985 cc
Market Value/New Car
; MNIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
DITIO VEHIC Ti \i
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDIT F TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R16
Front Left Side: Giti 8 mm Rear Left Side: Giti 8 mm
Front Right Side: Giti B mm Rear Right Side: Giti 8 mm
The above values represant the remaining fyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 26,381.76 8,440.23 17,941.53 68.01
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 14,720.00 1,500.00 13,220.00 B9.81
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S%) 41,101.76 09,940.23 31,161.53 75.82
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 7,950.00
(S%) 41,101.76 7.950.00 33,151.76 80.66
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 2 877.12 556.50 2,320.62 80.66
Nett Amount (S8) 43,978.88 8,506.50 35,472.38 B0.66
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 05/12/2018
Date Inspected: 30/11/2018 Inspected At: Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd (Ang
Mo Kio)
2, Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This reporf represents our findings at the time and place of ingpection stated hergin Such inspaction has bean carmed out fo the best of our

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/in dex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=...
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krawledge ard abifty but any other kabilily under any other circumstances is hereby exprassly excluded
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G

Parts: 143

Labour:

Repairer's

\ersion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 21 Dec 2018)

RENAULT LATITUDE 2.0 D dCi (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

{Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SHD99735)

Validity:

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltlemsfvalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an astenisk ™

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 5

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

No. Gty ';Z':t Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *BUMPER COVER REAR Buckled 1,108.46 FL *1,108.46FL
2 1 *‘BUMPER LOWER REAR Dented/Distorted T768.84FL *V68.84FL
3 1 *BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR Distorted 11347FL *11347FL
4 1 *BUMPER BRACKET SIDE RH REAR Serviceable 135.97FL *-FL
5 1 *BLUMPER RETAINER RH REAR Serviceable 44 99 FL *FL
5] 1 *BUMPER REFLECTOR RH Serviceable 43.681FL *FL
Fi 1 *BUMPER BRACKET SIDE LH REAR Serviceable 135.97 FL *FL
] 1 *‘BUMPER RETAINER LH REAR Serviceable 44 99 FL *FL
9 1 *BUMPER REFLECTOR LH Serviceable 43 61FL *FL
10 1 *BUMPER BEAM REAR Bent TIT.52FL *7VT.52FL
1 1 *BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR Repair 225.95FL *FL
2 *BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR Repair 225.95FL *FL
13 1 *BOOT REAR Buckled 28726BFL*287268FL
14 1 *BOOT FINISHER Serviceable 470.06 FL “FL
15 1 *BOOT WEATHERSTRIP Serviceable 323.05FL *.FL
16 1 *BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP LH Serviceable 493 35FL *-FL
e = *BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH Cracked 493 35FL *493.35FL
18 1 *BOOT BADGE RENAULT Necessary 22536FL "225.36FL
1 1 *BOOT BADGE MNecessary 225 36FL *22536FL
20 1 *BOOT STRUT LH Serviceable 276.08 FL *FL
21 1 *BOOT STRUT RH Serviceable 276.08 FL =FL
2 1 *BOOT HINGE LH Repair 387.B4FL *-FL
23 1 *BOOT HINGE RH Repair 367.84FL “-FL
24 1 *BOOT INNER TRIM Serviceable 586.45FL “-FL
25 1 *BOOT SWITCH Serviceable 168.13FL *FL
26 1 *BOOT LOCK Repair 202 67 FL *-FL
27 1 *BOOT LOCK CATCH Serviceable 7440 FL *FL
28 2 *LICENCE PLATE LAMP Serviceable 5052 FL *-FL
29 2 *BOOT RUBBER PLUG Serviceable 221.81FL *-FL
o 1 *TAILLAMP LH Serviceable 552 55 FL *FL
K1 1 *TAILLAMP PANEL LH Repair 986. 70 FL =FL
2z 1 *TAILLAMP RH Serviceable 85255 FL *-FL
33 1 *TAILLAMP PANEL RH Repair 986.70FL *-FL
4 1 *OUTER PANEL REAR (END PAMNEL) Bent 147T1.77FL*1 47177 FL
3B 1 *OUTER PANEL REAR (END PANEL) TRIM Dented 404 56FL  "404.56 FL
B 1 *SP:;RE WHEEL PANEL (LUGGAGE FLOOR Repair 2,189.88FL *-FL

PANEL)

o1 “SPARE WHEEL PANEL TRIM Serviceable 612.21FL *FL
B 1 “EXHAUST REAR Repair 7.488.05FL “-FL
g 1 *EXHAUST CAP REAR Repair 23049FL *-FL
40 1 *SET PARKING AID Shorted 700.00FS *600.00FS
41 1 “SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Mecessary 66.00FS *B6.00FS
42 1 *SET BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP Mecassary 33.00F5 *33.00FS
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. _]
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Part

Page 4 of 5

No. Qty . Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount
43 1 “SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR Mot Necessary 10.00FS *FS
44 1 *SET BUMPER RETAINER RH CLIP RR Not Necessary 20.00FS *FS
45 1 *SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR Mot Necessary 10,00 FS *-F3
a5 1 *SET BUMPER RETAINER CLIP LH RR Mol Necessary 20.00FS *FS
47 1 *SET BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET Mot Necessary 22.00Fs *F5
45 1 *SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP Mecessary B6.00FS *B6.00FS
4o 1 *EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR Serviceable 17.82FS *-FS
50 1 *SET BOOT FINISHER CLIP Mot Necessary 24 20FS *“F5
M1 *BOOT STICKER TRANS-CAB Necessary 30.00F5 *30.00FS
52 1 *BOOT STICKER 6555-3333 MNecessary 30.00Fs *30.00FS
53 1 *BOOT INNER TRIM CLIP Mot Necessary 45.00F5 *-Fs
54 1 “SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR RH CLIP Not Necessary 35.00FS “-FS
55 1 *SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR LH CLIP Mot Mecessary 35.00FS *FS
56 1 “FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH Mot Mecessary 28.00FS *-FS
57 1 *FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH Mot Necessary 28.00FS *F5
58 1 *TAILLAMP CLIP RH Mot Mecessary 5.00FS “F§
5 1 “TAILLAMP CLIP LH Mot Necessary 500FS *F5
B0 2 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mot Mecessary B80.00FS *FS
&1 1 “WINDSCREEN MOULDING Not Mecessary 100.00FS *F&
62 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL Mot Mecessary 100.00 FS *.FS
63 1 *SPARE TYRE RIM (ROUE 7J 16H 254T7) Serviceable 385.00Fs *-FS
64 1 *SPARE TYRE Serviceable 330.00FS *Fs
F=Franchise part S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc TR
Sub Total (S%) 29,065.84 9,286.37
- List Item Discount on L tems 10.00/10.00% (5%) 2684.08 846 14

Total Parts (S55) 26,381.76

8,440.23

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 50f 5

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED MNew 8,000.00 660.00
PORTION

2 PANEL BEATING,KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE ~ New &,000.00 B00.00
NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME

3 TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS MNew 170.00 60,00
TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR New 170.00 B0.00
TO TRANSFER OF BOOTLID FITTINGS, ATTACHMENTS Mew 170.00 B0.00
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

B TO REPAIR AND REALIGN REAR EXHAUST PIPE Mew 170.00 -

7 T0 DROP REAR EXHAUST BOX,RENEW THE SAME,TO MNew 170.00 .
REFPAIR AND REALIGN CENTRE EXHAUST PIPE

8 TO TRANSFER OF REAR END PANEL MNew 170.00 60.00
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

g TO TRANSFER OF REAR LUGGAGE PANEL New 170.00 -
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

10 TO SUPPLY AND RE-DD REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL  MNew 380.00 -
INSULATION PADDING

" TO TRANSFER OF REAR FENDER Mew 380.00 -
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

12 TO TRANSFER OF REAR WINDSCREEN FITTINGS AND MNew 170.00 -
CONDUCT WATER SEEPAGE TEST

13 TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER Mew 220.00 -
WHEEL ALIGNMENT

14 TO TRANSFER OF REAR DOOCR FITTINGS ATTACHMENT Mew 380.00 -
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 14,720.00 1,500.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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